

To: Andrew Meier
E-Mail: meiera@air-weigh.com
From: Doug Young
Date: February 20, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0874-EX-CN-2017

Message:

1. Your description of your proposed use, "to test GPS connectivity of our products within our building" is not an adequate description of a permitted use of a GPS re-radiator. Submit a more detailed description that shows you are using the re-radiator as an "experimental RNSS Test Equipment for the purpose of testing GPS receivers."
2. In order to process your application further, NTIA requires the FCC to forward documentation from the applicant showing compliance with Section 8.3.28 of the NTIA Manual (http://www.ntia.doc.gov/files/ntia/publications/redbook/2015-09/8_15_9.pdf). Submit your response to items a, b and e-i.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 20, 2018 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 40827